

RESOLUTION NO. 2 FOR 1931.

INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN LANDSTROM

WHEREAS, there is now located within the boundaries of the City of Lebanon, Linn County, Oregon, a Cooperative Nut Growers Establishment for the purpose of preparing and processing walnuts, filberts, and other nuts for the market; and WHEREAS, said Establishment is patronized by many walnut and filbert growers throughout the State of Oregon, who ship their product to said plant at considerable expense for freight and cartage charges; and

WHEREAS, said Establishment is now in its infancy and is a great benefit to the City of Lebanon and vicinity; and

WHEREAS, by reason of the excess freight charges to Lebanon, an effort is being made by many members of the association, owning said plant, to move the same from Lebanon; and WHEREAS, by reason of the fact that said Establishment is located within the corporate limits of the City of Lebanon, certain extra taxes are assessed against the same; and

WHEREAS, by eliminating said extra taxes, the disadvantage in the freight and cartage charges can be partially off set; and

WHEREAS, the Council deems that it is to the best interests of the people of the City of Lebanon to encourage said plant to remain in the vicinity where now located and, for said purpose, deems it advisable to amend the boundaries of the said City of Lebanon so as to exclude therefrom the tract of land now occupied by said plant.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEBANON, LINN COUNTY, OREGON, that there be and there is hereby submitted to the legal voters of the City of Lebanon

Oregon, for their approval or rejection, to be voted on at a special election, to be held in the City of Lebanon, on the ~~3rd~~ Monday in ~~Apr.~~, 1931, the same being the ~~20th~~ day of ~~April~~, 1931, the following amendment to the charter of the said City of Lebanon, which said charter to be so amended was duly approved by a majority vote of the legal electors at the regular election held in the said City of Lebanon on the 1st day of December, 1913, to-wit:

CHARTER AMENDMENT SUBMITTED TO THE VOTERS BY THE COUNCIL

THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF LEBANON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

That Section 10, of Article 3, of Chapter 1, of the charter of the City of Lebanon, Linn County, Oregon, which said charter was duly adopted by a majority of the legal votes cast at the general election held in the said City of Lebanon on the 1st day of December, 1913, as subsequently amended, be and the same is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 10. The limits of the City of Lebanon shall be as follows: Beginning on the South boundary line of and East 21 chains distant from the Southwest corner of the donation land claim of H. R. Greer, same being Notification No. 2296 and Claim No. 47 in Township No. 12 South of Range 2 West of the Willamette Meridian, in Linn County, Oregon, and running thence South 250 feet; thence due West 1089 feet to a point which is East 297 feet and South 250 feet from the Southwest corner of the H. R. Greer Donation Land Claim; thence South 1 foot; thence West 130 feet; thence South 90 feet; thence East 130 feet; thence North 89 feet; thence East 1089 feet; thence South 573 feet; thence West 14.60 chains; thence North 68 degrees 15 minutes West 3.50 chains; thence North 86 degrees 45 minutes West 1.50 chains; thence South 81 degrees 30 minutes West 2.50 chains; thence West 2.50 chains; thence North 63 degrees 45 minutes West 5.50 chains; thence South 87 degrees West 6.75 chains; thence South 68 degrees 45 minutes West 4 chains; thence South 77 degrees 20 minutes West 9 chains; thence North 80 degrees 30 minutes West 2 chains; thence North 65 chains 15 minutes West 2 chains; thence North 45 degrees 30 minutes West 2.50 chains; thence North 30 degrees, West 3.50 chains; thence North 65 degrees West 3 chains; thence West 25.60 chains to a point which is East 22 links distant and South 6 chains distant from the Northwest corner of the North ell of the donation land claim of Russell T. Hill and wife, the same being Notification No. 2342 and Claim No. 77 in said Township and Range; thence North 113.70

chains; thence East 58.25 chains; thence South 7 degrees East 3 chains; thence South 18 degrees East 4 chains; thence South 1 degree and 30 minutes West 13.00 chains; thence South 57 degrees East 5 chains; thence South 19 degrees East 3.57 chains; thence South 30 degrees East 4.25 chains; thence South 42 degrees 30 minutes East 7.80 chains; thence South 39 degrees East 4 chains; thence South 65 degrees and 5 minutes East 9.78 chains to a point due North of the place of beginning; thence South 65.12 chains to the place of beginning, all in Linn County, Oregon.

The following is the form and number in which the proposed amendment will appear on the official ballot:

CHARTER AMENDMENT SUBMITTED TO THE VOTERS BY THE COUNCIL

An act to amend Section 10, of Article 3, of Chapter 1, of the charter of the City of Lebanon, Linn County, Oregon, designating the boundaries of the said City of Lebanon.

SHALL THE ABOVE BE ADOPTED? VOTE "YES" OR "NO".

~~300~~ Yes.
302
~~303~~ No.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Recorder of the said City of Lebanon and the City Attorney of said City of Lebanon do and perform each and every act, thing and deed required by the charter of the said City for the submitting of said proposed amendment to the legal voters of the said City of Lebanon at a special election to be called and held in the said City of Lebanon on the ~~3rd~~ Monday in ~~Apr.~~, 1931, the same being the ~~20th~~ day of ~~Apr.~~, 1931, including the publication and distribution of pamphlets to all legal voters of the City, containing the title and full text of the said proposed amendment, and to give such other notice as required by said charter.

Passed by the Council of the City of Lebanon on this 17th day of March, 1931, by unanimous vote of the Council on roll Call.

Approved by the Mayor this 17th day of March, 1931.

H. M. Matney
Mayor.

Attest:

C. H. Witman
Recorder.